
1500 SW Arrowhead Road 
Topeka, KS 666<M-4027 

Jay Scott Emler, Chairman 
Shari Feist Albrecht, C'.ommissioner 
Pat Apple; C'.ommissioner 

January 5, 2017 

Corporation Commission 

NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT 
l 7-TRAM-260-PEN 

Tina F. Edwards, Office Manager 
Ace Transports LLC 
3245 A Highway 169 
Cherryvale, Kansas 67335 

Phone: 785-271-3100 
Fax: 785-271-3354 

http://kcc.ks.gov/ 

Sam Brownback, GO'O·emor 

This is a notice of a penalty assessment for violation of Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, 
Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance review conducted on November 30, 2016, by 
Kansas Corporation Commission Special Investigators Michael Heenan and Jared Smith. For a full 
description of the penalty and process please refer to the Order that is attached to this notice. 

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: 

You have been assessed a $3,200 penalty. You have thirty (30) days from service of this Penalty 
Order to pay the fine amount. Check or money order must be made payable to the Kansas Corporation 
Commission. Payment is to be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation 
Commission at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604, and must include a reference to the 
docket number of this proceeding. Credit card payment may be made by faxing your credit card 
information to the Transportation Office at 785-271-3124, using the KCC's credit card payment form 
found at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/creditcard.pdf. 

You must attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and 
provide Staff with written proof of attendance. A schedule of dates and locations for the safety seminar 
can be found at the Commission's website http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/safety meetings.htm. 

You must submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within the next 18 months. Staff 
will contact you at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

IF YOU CONTEST THE PENALTY: 

You have the right to request a hearing. A request for hearing must be made in writing, setting 
forth the specific grounds upon which relief is sought. Respondent must submit an original and seven (7) 
copies of the request to the Commission's Secretary at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 
66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date stamped on the last page of the Penalty Order. K.A.R. 82-1-
215; K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 77-542. 

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: 

Failure to pay the fine amount within thirty (30) days of service of the Penalty Order, or in the 
alternative, provide a written request for a hearing within fifteen (15) days from service of the Penalty 
Order will result in the attached Order becoming a Final Order and may result in the additional sanction 
of sus ension and/or revocation of your motor carrier operating authority. 



THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Jay Scott Emler, Chairman 
Shari Feist Albrecht 
Pat Apple 

In the Matter of the Investigation of Ace ) 
Transports LLC, of Cherryvale, Kansas, ) 
Regarding the Violation of the Motor Carrier ) 
Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations and the ) Docket No. 17-TRAM-260-PEN 
Commission's Authority to Impose Penalties, ) 
Sanctions and/or the Revocation of Motor ) 
Carrier Authority. ) 

PENALTY ORDER 

The above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation Commission of the State 

of Kansas (Commission). The Commission, having been briefed on the issue by the Director of 

the Commission's Transportation Division, finds and concludes as follows: 

I. JURISDICTION 

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 66-

1, 114b and 66-1, 115, the Commission is given full power, authority and jurisdiction to supervise 

and control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or 

procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered to do all things necessary and convenient for 

the exercise of such power, authority and jurisdiction. 

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-1,142b, the 

Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines 

against every motor carrier and every person who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard 

to the regulation of such motor carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or 

regulation of the Commission. 



3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to investigate an 

entity under the Commission's jurisdiction and order a hearing on the Commission's own motion 

when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the law or any order of the 

Commission. 

II. BACKGROUND 

4. Ace Transports LLC (Ace Transports) obtained private operating authority from 

the Commission on September 13, 2016, and operates under KSMCID number 169479 and 

USDOT number 2365172. 

5. Glenna Edwards attended a Commission-sponsored Motor Carrier Education and 

Instructional Meeting on March 11, 2013, on behalf of Ace Transports. 

6. Ace Transports is a private motor carrier which primarily hauls general freight, 

logs, poles, beams, lumber, building materials, machinery, and large objects. 

III. STATEMENT OF FACTS 

7. Pursuant to the jurisdiction and authority cited above, on November 30, 2016, 

Commission Staff (Staff) Special Investigators Michael Heenan and Jared Smith conducted a 

compliance review of the operations of Ace Transports. A copy of the safety compliance review 

is included in this Penalty Order as Attachment "A" and is hereby incorporated by reference. As 

a result of this investigation, Mr. Heenan and Mr. Smith identified seven (7) violations of the 

Motor Carrier Safety Regulations. 

a. On December 23, 2015, Ace Transports required or permitted its driver, 

Christopher Collins, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, 

a 2012 Kenworth, VIN ending in 221582, GVWR greater than 33,000 lbs., 

in interstate commerce from Cherryvale, Kansas to Johnstown, Colorado. 
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This trip is evidenced by Crash - Detail View Report #C02015001756, 

dated December 23, 2015, a copy of which is attached hereto as 

Attachment "B" and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of 

the compliance review, the special investigators were not provided post­

accident testing results for the driver of this trip. Ace Transports' failure 

to test its driver for alcohol and controlled substances as soon as 

practicable following a recordable accident is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 

382.303(a) and (b), as authorized by K.A.R. 82-4-3, and as adopted by 

K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $650. 

b. On September 15, 2016, Ace Transports required or permitted its driver, 

Jess N. Hall, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 2010 

Kenworth, VIN ending in 221356, GVWR 52,000 lbs., in interstate 

commerce from Salina, Kansas to Fort Collins, Colorado. This trip is 

evidenced by DriverN ehicle Examination Report No. COPF04400856, 

dated September 15, 2016, a copy of which is attached hereto as 

Attachment "C" and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the time of 

this transportation, drivers Jess Hall and Daniel Allen were not listed in 

the consortium testing pool. Five former drivers were still listed in the 

testing pool. Ace Transports' failure to ensure that each driver selected for 

random alcohol and controlled substance testing has an equal chance of 

being selected each time selections are made is in violation of 49 C.F .R. 

382.305(i)(2), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c and authorized by K.S.A. 

2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $650. 
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c. During the transportation described in paragraph a., above, Ace Transports 

had not designated a supervisor to undergo reasonable suspicion training 

for alcohol and controlled substances. The carrier received this same 

violation in compliance review conducted on April 22, 2015. The carrier's 

inability to produce documentation of this training and its failure to have a 

designated person to attend 60 minutes of training on alcohol misuse and 

an additional 60 minutes of training on controlled substances use is a 

violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.603 as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3c and as 

authorized by K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends an 

enhanced fine of $200. 

d. On January 22, 2016, Ace Transports required or permitted its driver, 

Tyler Edwards, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 

2012 Kenworth, VIN ending in 301205, GVWR greater than 33,000 lbs., 

in interstate commerce from Cherryvale, Kansas to Broken Arrow, 

Oklahoma. This trip is evidenced by Crash Detail View Report # 

OKOXB0000416, dated January 22, 2016, a copy which is attached hereto 

as Attachment "D" and is hereby incorporated by reference. At the time 

of this transportation, Ace Transports failed to make an inquiry every 12 

months into the annual motor vehicle record (MVR) of its driver and 

maintain the response(s) of each state agency in the driver qualification 

file. The carrier was cited for this same violation in a compliance review 

conducted in April 22, 2015. Ace Transports' failure to inquire into its 

driver's MVR at least once every 12 months and maintain a copy of the 
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MVR in the driver qualification file is a violation of 49 C.F.R. Part 

391.25(a) and (c)(l), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3g, as authorized by 

K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,112. Staff recommends an enhanced fine of 

$200. 

e. On September 15, 2016, Ace Transports required or permitted its driver, 

James Weber, to operate a CDL-required commercial motor vehicle, a 

2011 Kenworth, VIN ending in 221582, GVWR 60,000 lbs., in interstate 

commerce from Aurora, Colorado to Cherryvale, Kansas. This trip is 

evidenced by Driver's Daily Logs, dated September 15-16, 2016, copies of 

which are attached hereto as Attachment "E" and are hereby incorporated 

by reference. At the time of this transportation, driver James Weber drove 

beyond the 14th hour after coming on duty. The special investigators 

found four (4) violations of this type. Ace Transports' failure to require its 

driver to cease driving at the 14th hour is in violation of 49 C.F.R. 

395.3(a)(2) as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3 and authorized by K.S.A. 2015 

Supp. 66-1, 129. Staff recommends a fine of $250. 

f. During the transportation described in paragraph e., above, driver James 

Weber drove after more than 11 hours. See Driver's Daily Log attached 

hereto as Attachment "E". The special investigators found three (3) 

violations of this type. Ace Transports' failure to require its driver, to take 

10 consecutive hours off duty after driving 11 hours is in violation of 49 

C.F.R. 395.3(a)(3)(i) as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3 and as authorized by 

K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $250. 
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g. On October 26, 2016, Ace Transports driver Christopher Lewis' log book 

showed him as off duty from October 27, 2016 through October 31, 2016. 

See, Driver's Daily Log, dated October 27-31, 2016, a copy of which is 

attached hereto as Attachment "F" and is hereby incorporated by 

reference. However, credit card receipts show Christopher Lewis making 

purchases during this time period. See, Transaction Report, a copy of 

which is attached hereto as Attachment "G" and is hereby incorporated by 

reference. The special investigators found two (2) violations of this type. 

Ace Transports' falsifying records of duty status is a violation of 49 C.F.R. 

395.8(e), as adopted by K.A.R. 82-4-3a, and as authorized by K.S.A. 2015 

Supp. 66-1,129. Staff recommends a fine of $1,000. 

IV. STAFF'S RECOMMENDATIONS 

8. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends the Commission find Ace 

Transports committed seven (7) violations of Kansas law that governs motor carriers, including 

various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the 

Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the 

Commission. 

9. Additionally, Staff recommends a civil penalty of $3,200 for seven (7) violations 

of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules and Regulations. 

10. Staff further recommends that Ace Transports be required to attend a 

Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next ninety (90) days and provide Staff with 

written proof of attendance. A schedule of the dates and locations for the safety seminar can be 

found on the Commission's website at http://kcc.ks.gov/trans/safety _ meetings.htm. 
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11. Finally, Staff recommends that Ace Transports submit to one follow-up safety 

compliance review within the next eighteen (18) months. Staff will contact the motor carrier at a 

later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

12. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over Ace Transports because it is a 

motor carrier as defined in K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 66-1,108. 

13. The Commission finds Ace Transports committed seven (7) violations of Kansas 

law that governs motor carriers, including various provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations (FMCSRs), as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations, and is therefore 

subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the Commission. 

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT: 

A. Ace Transports LLC, of Cherryvale, Kansas is hereby assessed a $3,200 civil 

penalty for seven (7) violations of Kansas law governing the regulation of motor carriers, the 

Kansas Administrative Regulations and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 

Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas Administrative Regulations. 

B. Ace Transports is hereby ordered to attend a Commission-sponsored safety 

seminar within the next ninety (90) days and is to provide Staff with written proof of attendance. 

Further, Ace Transports is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within 

the next eighteen (18) months. 

C. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2015 Supp. 77-537 and K.S.A. 77-542, any party may 

request a hearing on the above issues by submitting a written request, setting forth the 

specific grounds upon which relief is sought, to the Commission's Secretary, at 1500 S.W. 

Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of 
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this Order. If service is by certified mail, service is complete upon the date delivered shown on 

the Domestic Return Receipt. Hearings will be scheduled only upon written request. Failure to 

timely request a hearing will result in a waiver of Ace Transports's right to a hearing, and this 

Penalty Order will become a Final Order assessing a $3,200 civil penalty against Ace Transports, 

and ordering Ace Transports to attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next 

ninety (90) days and provide Staff with written proof of attendance, and to submit to a safety 

compliance review within eighteen (18) months from the date of service of this Order. 

D. Attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances in Commission proceedings 

by giving their names and addresses for the record. For civil penalties exceeding $500, a 

corporation shall appear before the Commission by its attorney, unless waived by the 

Commission for good cause shown and a determination that such waiver is in the public interest. 

K.S.A. 77-515(c); K.A.R. 82-1-228(d)(2); K.A.R. 82-1-202(a). For civil penalties of $500 or 

less, a corporation may appear by a duly authorized representative of the corporation. K.S.A. 

2015 Supp. 66-1,142b(e) and amendments thereto. 

E. If you do not request a hearing, the payment of the civil penalty is due in thirty 

(30) days from date of service of this Order. Checks and Money Orders shall be payable to the 

Kansas Corporation Commission. For credit card payments, include type of card (Visa, 

MasterCard, Discover, or American Express), account number and expiration date. Payments shall 

be mailed to the Transportation Division of the Kansas Corporation Commission, 1500 S.W. 

Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66604. The payment shall include a reference to the docket 

number of this proceeding. 

F. Failure to pay the $3,200 civil penalty within thirty (30) days of the service of this 

Penalty Order, see K.S.A. 66-1,105, and/or failure to comply with the provisions of this Order, 

may result in suspension of Ace Transports's motor carrier operating authority without further 
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notice. Additionally, the Commission may impose further sanctions to include, but not limited 

to, the issuance and enforcement of out-of-service and/or cease and desist orders, and any other 

remedies available to the Commission by law, without further notice. 

G. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties for the 

purpose of entering such further orders, as necessary. 

AAL 

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Emler, Chairman; Albrecht, Commissioner; Apple, Commissioner 

JAN 0 5 2017 

AIDYLf en 
Secretary to the Commission 
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ATTACHMENT "A" 



Kansas Cor oration Commission 

US DOT# 

2365172 
Legal: ACE TRANSPORTS LLC 

MC/MX #: 817333 Federal Tax ID:-EIN) 

Review Type: Compliance Review (CR) 

Scope: Principal Office Location of Review/Audit: Company facility in the U. S. 

!Operation Types Interstate Intrastate 

Carrier: Non-HM Business: Corporation 

Territory: C 

Shipper: 

Non-HM 
N/A NIA Gross Revenue: - for year ending: 12/3112015 

Cargo Tank: NIA 

Contact Name: Tina F. Edwards 
Phone numbers: (1) 
E-Mail Address: 

Company Mailing Address: 

.,' 3245AHighway169 
Cherryvale, KS 67335 

t 

lcarrler Classification. 
Authorized for Hire 

Cargo Classification 

Fax 

Private Property 

I General Freight Logs, Poles, Beams, Lumber Building Materials 
I Machinery, Large Objects 

Equipment 
Owned Term Leased Tri Leased 

i Truck Tractor 6 0 O Trailer 
Power units used in the U.S.: 6 
I 

rercentage of time used in the U.S.: 100 

I Does carrier transport placardable quantities of HM? No 
l Is an HM Permit required? NIA 

Driver Information 

Inter Intra 

< 100 Miles: o O 

>= 100 Miles: 5 0 

Average trip leased drivers/month: 0 
Total Drivers: 5 
COL Drivers: 5 

Owned Term Leased Tri Leased 
11 0 0 

1211412016 2:17:13 PM Page 1 of2 ~ 111111111111m11m11m~1m1~1 ~11111 m 
Capri 6.8.10.2 
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ACETRANSPORTSLLC 
U.S. DOT#: 2365172 

Part A 

State#:-

QUESTIONS regarding this report or the Federal Motor carrier Safety or 
Hazardous Materials rules may be addressed to the Office of Motor Carriers at: 

Kansas Corporation Commission 
1500 SW Arrowhead Rd 
Topeka, Ks 66604-4027 1-785-271-3145 

This report will be used to assess your safety compliance. 

Personfs) Interviewed 
Name: Tina F. Edward~ 
Name: . 

1 
_ _ ... _, __ 

1211412016 2:17:13 PM Page2 of 2 

Title: Office Manager 

~ 111~~~111nm11111111111111m 1~1 ~11111 
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Review Date: 

11/3012016 

Capri 6.8.10.2 



l 
l 

1 
FEDERAL 
CRITICAL 

ACE TRANSPORTS LLC 

U.S. DOT#: 2365172 

Primary: 390.15(b)(2) 

Part B Violations 

State#: •••I I Review Da'.e: 

' 1 ·1~0'')1'\1·~ I i.,) 1~0 o 

Discovered 
2 

I ] DriversNehicles 

I 
Checked i In Violation Chcckad 

3 I 0 0 I 
') Description 

Failing to maintain copies of all nccident reports required by State or other governmental entities or in:>urers 

Example 

12123/2015 
Carrler did not maintain copies of accident report for accident in Colorado on 12/23/2015. 
Carner had three recordable accidents in the previous 12 months to this review. Carner did have an accident report from 
Broken Arrow. Oklahoma on 01122/16. The carrier failed to have the accident reports from the following accidents. 
Johnstown. Colorado 12123/16 

l B•a Cabif1. Oklahoma 05/10/16 

12" Primary: 382.303(a) 

I 
DrlversNehicles 

I FED!::R;\L Discovered 
1 

Checked 
5 

In Violation Checked 

I
I 

Description 
Failing to conduct post accident alcohol testl:~g on driver following 3 recordable crash. 

Example 

I 1 5 

12/23/2015 
I At the time of the trip and time of the review the carrier could noi provide pos: accident testing for the driver listed above. 

1

1 Driver rec;e;ed a citation fer criving too fast for conditi::;ns. Accident v1as a fec!era:!y recordab'e accident Of the earner 3 
recordable accidents, oniy one was the c?.rriAr driver ci!ed fer the accident. Only one crash was subject to post accident 
tssting. The other 2 drivers were not subject to testing under the regulations. Th~re were no injuriss or f"'t;:iiiLcs in !i1e above 

~~~ash ----·····------
3 Primary: 382<303(b} 
FEDERAL 

Description 

Discovered 
1 

DriversNehiclcs 
Checked In Violation Checked 

5 

Failing to conduct post accictent testing on driver fer ccntrol!ed substances ....._. 
1212312015 
At the time of the trip and t1rne of the re'1iew the carrier could not prcvide post occident testing for nm dri;1er listed above. 
Driver received a citc:tion fer driving to fast for conditions Accident was a federal!'/ recordable accident. Of the carrier 3 
recordable accider;ts. 0:1!y- on;: was the carrier driver c ted for th2 accident Only one crash was subject to post 2:.:c1dcnt 

The ether 2 dnvors were not subjec: to testing und·er the regulations. There were no inj:.:ries er fatalities ir. the above 

,. '' 111 r !1' I I 'rll 1l'llli11111111'' 1 l'l !"1 I !I' lilit i1 ii Ii: ! : l: i 1li \!i1 H iil ii 
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.---·~~~~...,-~~·~~~~~~~~~~~---~~~~~~.,..-~~-~~-,-~~ 

I 4 
I FEDEHAL 

Primaiy 382 305(i){2) 
Discovered 

2 
Checked 

5 

DriversNehicles j 
In Violation Checked 

2 5 

Description 
! Failing to ensure !hat each driver subject to random alcohol and controlled substances testing has an equal chance of being 

selected eact1 time selections are made. 
Random Selection Date: 12n21201 s 
Driver name:•••••• 
Trip Date: 10-07-16 
••••••••••••are curr.::nt drivers that should be in the random selection ecol that have driven and are subjec: to 
drug testing but were not listed with the consortium. 3 other current drivers, ] • . 
were listed in the random pool and 5 other drivers were listed in the pool that had resigned or was terminated or. the following 
dates. 

5 
FEDERAL 

terminated 08-30-16 
erminated 10-31-16 
inated 10-2C-16 
erminated 08-07-16 
rminated 07-07-16 

2 2 0 0 I 
P~irnary: 382.G03 J- I ll DriversNehicles 

Discovored I ChecJ.:cd In Violation Checked 

- --'--------------------···-·--·- -----·-·---- .. ··-···- --·-~---- ----

I 

1 Description 1 

\
1 

Fa:ling to ens:Jre person designated to determine that ,jrivers undergo reasor.able susp'cion testing receive 60 minutes training ,,: 
for alc:;chcl and/or 60 minutes of tmining for controlled subst3nc•.:s. 

~ l 

--- .l 12123/2015 I 

i~t the time of this trip and time of this review tt1e carrier stated t~1eir two sup~rvisors············did I 
ccrnolete the t~~~but did not ob::'.lin documentatJ.2.r:. as they stated their compu~£...9is! not oi!ow the ~.~" J 
6 Prim2ry 391.51(b)(3) I l DriversNenicles l 
FEDERAL I Disco·

1
v;:>rcd Checked In Violation Checked ! 

5 I 1 5 I 
-~~~~~~~--~~~~·~~-~--~-'-~-~~~~-'--~~-~--'-~-

0 es c rip ti on 
Fniling to maintain ro2d t:::st certi'lcars in driver's quaiif1cat1on file. or copy of license or certificate the motor carrier accepted as 
equivalent. 
Example 

12/23/2015 
Above driver listed h:id no road test, road test certificate. or equivalent. Tl1e 0H1er four drivers h2rl copies_~:~~eir =~·=s~~---J 

1: li~llil 11111i11.11:1·11:;;u;l'ilHl 11· 1·.p 1 n I' . ·1 . '. I » "' 4, 1···" I I 11 'I' : i! l:I ii i ; . 1Hi Wib II , : 1:1 
C;;pp 6.8 10.2 
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0 ACE TRANSPORTS LLC Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#: 2365172 State#:- 11/3012016 

Part B Violations 

7 Primary: 391.51(b}(4) DriversNehlcles 

FEDERAL Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 
1 5 1 5 

Description 
-in the responses of each State agency to the annual driver record inquiry required by 391.25(a). 

0 
At the time of this trip, and the time of this review, the above driver was the only driver listed that had more than 1 year 
employed. The others had less than one year with the carrier. 
The above listed carrier/driver did not have any MVR on his license in his driver file since the carriers last review. This carrier 
was cited for this violation in the next review on 04-22-15. The recommendation for correction was also in the review of 
4-22-15. 

8 Primary: 391.51(b)(5) DriversNehlcles 
FEDERAL Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

1 5 1 5 

Description 
Failing to maintain a note relating to the annual review of the driver's driving record as required by 391.25(c)(2) . ... 
At the time of this trip, and the time of this review, the above driver was the only driver that was employed more than 12 
months and was subiect to this cart. 

9 Primary: 391.51(b){6) DriversNehlcles 
FEDERAL Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

1 5 1 5 
Description 
Failing to maintain a list or certificate relating to violations of motor vehicle laws and ordinances required by 391.27. 

Exam~le 
1 

112212016 
At the time of this trip, and the time of this review. the above driver was the only driver that was employed more than 12 
months and was subiect to this oart. 

10 Primary: 391.51(b)(7) DriversNehlcles 
FEDERAL Discovered Checked In Violation Checked 

1 5 1 5 
Description 
Failing to maintain medical examiner's certificate in driver's qualification file. 
Examile 

12123/2015 
At the time of this review, the above driver, although he is not employed by the carrier at the time of this review, had his driver 
file examined and it was found without anv medical certificate card or Iona form. 

12114/2016 2:17:46 PM Page 3of6 ~ 11 llJ II~ Ill u~m IIJ] ~IDll 00IIrn111~ Capri 6.8.10.2 
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ACE TRANSPORTS LLC 

U.S. DOT# 2365172 

Part 8 Violations 

State#:-

I Review Date.I 

I 11130i201~ 

11 I Primary 395.3\a)(2) 

_F_E_o_E~_K.I"'\_'· L ___ L ____________ . __ 
Description 

JD is covered 
t, 

Checked 
150 

DriversNehicles 
In Violation Checl<ed 

1 5 

"Driving o comrnercia! m:::tor vehrc!e for any period after having been on duty fo: 14 Mum (proper.:y-c3rrying vehicles)" 

on 9/15/16 
945pm through midnight 
Unit 1699 and 897 

09/16116 
215 am to 800am 

09/20/16 
515pm to 730 pm 

9127116 
630 am to 900 am 

915 am to 930 am 

845 am to 1030am 

1045 am to noon. 

12 
FEDERAL 

l Primary. 395.3(a)(3)(iJ 

1-----L 
Description 

. .. r· ---1 I DriversNchicles 
! Discovered 1 Checked j In Violation Checked 

·----------'- 3 ...... L 1so . 1 s 

Requiring or permitting a property-cmrying commercia motor vehicle driver to drive more than 1-1 hours. 
Exams le 

9/15/16 
945pm through midnight 

9/161113 
215 am through 0300 arn 

09-21-16 
1215 am to 115 ar.i 

----------

i! 111i!!il!l1
1 
ll1!JIUIJ'1"1W l:Jljl j !l!l I~ I 111!11 ,, .... t ... ! l 1;_,!J_, LH f I ! J;,i '~ i 1 i 
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ACE TRANSPORTS LLC 

U.S. DOT#: 2365172 State#:-

Review Date: 

11/3012016 

13 
FEDERAL 

Description 

Primary: 395.8(e) 

False reports of records of duty status. 
Driver name;-
Trip date: 10-27-16 and 10~28-16 

Part B Violations 

Discovered 
2 

Checked 
150 

DriversNehlcles 
In Violation Checked 

1 5 

The earlier produced logs that the above driver was OFF DUTY from 10-27-16 through 10-31-16 in Independence Ks. 
The earlier produced a credit card log that showed driver Chris, who is the only Chris employed by the carrier at this time. ad 
being at the following locations. 
10-27-16 showed he purchased $387.67 in fuel from Pilot Truck Center in Salina,Ks (197.7 miles} 
10-27-16 showed he withdrew$ 202.50 from an ATM in Leon Ks (83.2 miles) 
10-27-16 showed he withdrew another$ 182.50 for an ATM in Leon, Ks (83.2 miles) 
10-28-16 showed he purchased $260.39 from Pilot Truck Center in Colby Ks (397 miles) 
10-28-16 showed he paid$ 11.00 to a scalehouse or toll booth in Aurora Co. (619 miles) 
All mileaaes were determined from Gooale Maos. 

14 Primary: 395.S{f) 
FEDERAL 

Description 

Discovered 
10 

Failing to require driver to prepare record of duty status in form and manner prescribed. 
Example 
Driver name···· 
Trip date:10-26-16 

Checked 
150 

DriversNehicles 
In Violation Checked 

2 5 

At the time of this trip, and the time of this review, this driver had a log dated with the above date that was not a completed log 
that showed he was in Flagler Co at 7 am in the morning and went to off duty and at 930 am started driving. This log grid was 
not completed as the continuation line ended at 930 am. The following was improper form and manner. 
Total miles driven 395.B(d)(2) 
Total hours 395.B(d)(10} 
Shipper or document# 395.8(d){11) 
Driver grid line incomplete 395.8(h)(3) 

Oriver~;==;lolgis for September of 2016 were examined. 
9 of 30 of Logs contained form and manner violations as he failed to put BOL, Shipper and Commodity 
395.8Cdll11t 

Safety Fitness Rating lnfonnation: 
Total Miles Operated 688,909 
Recordable Accidents 3 
Recordable Accidents/Million Miles 4.35 

-
Your proposed safety rating is : 

CONDITIONAL 

OOS Vehicle (CR): 0 
Number of Vehicle Inspected (CR): O 

oos Vehicle (MCMIS): 3 
Number of Vehicles Inspected (MCMIS): 5 

Ratina Factors Acute Critical 
Factor 1: c 0 1 
Factor 2: s 0 0 
Factor 3: s 0 0 
Factor4: c 0 0 
Factor 5: N 0 0 
Factor6: u - -

This rating will become the final rating 60 days from the date md1cated on a forthcoming official notice from the Federal Motor 
Carrier Safety Administration headquarters in Washington, O.C. 
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ACE TRANSPORTS LLC 

U.S. DOT#: 2365172 

Part 8 Violations 

Hmw:ver, if this ratir.g improves a previous Unsatisfacto1y eating. it will be~ome effective on the date cf the official notice from the 
Fr.~CSI\ headquarters 

Corrective actions must be taken for the violations (deficiencies) listed on Part 8 of this review Title 49 CFR Sections 325.15 and 
335. 'i7 pro·;rde for adminis!rntive review and a change to a safety rating basec on corrective actions, n:!spect1vely. /\request for a 
change to a safety ratirn;i under sec:ion 335.17 may be made al any time. A mo:or carrier may ~equest, in writing, a change in the 
ratmg by provid;ng evidence of corrective actions to the Fi:.:!d Administrator for the FMCSA Senlice Center in which the carrier 
mc:inl<Jins its principal p!ace or business (See 49 CFR 385.17 for additicna! deta:ls). A request fer administrative review under 
section 385. 15 must be made within 90 days of the date of the proposed safety rating issued under sec:ion 385.11(c) or a final 
safety ratirig issued under section 335 11{bj, er within 90 days after denial of a req:Jest for a ci>ange in rating under section 385.17. 

If this was a focused investigation, which will be noted in t0e Revie•n Type on the first page of this report (Part A). some factcrs 
shmvn above may be marked 'SATISFACTORY" even if they were not reviewed. A focused investigation will not res'..ll: in a 
SATISFACTORY safety rating beCBuse all st<:mdards and factors specified in 40 CFR 383.5 and 385. 7 were not examined in ful!, 
even though it may appear th::it they were under the rating factors in Part B of this document. Ii may. however, result in a less than 
SATISF.A.CTORY rating if sufficient violations are discovered in the parts and factors examined to result In a CONDITIONAL or 
UNSATISFACTORY rating. nr a non-r8table review. 

If ycu receive a conditional or unsat1sfactc;r1 rating, you rr.ay request an administrative review under t.g CFR 385.15 or n safety 
rating upgrade based on corrective action under 49 CFR 385.17. However, a successful request may only result in a non-ratable 
status, upgrnce to a conditional safety ratir,g, or reinstatement of your most recent safety rating. You wiil net receive a new 
sat1sfact~ry safety rating as a result of ycur request(s) under 49 CFR 385.15 and/or 49 CFR 385.17. 
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Q ACETRANSPORTSLLC Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#: 2365172 State#:- 11130/2016 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

1. For all Investigations: . . . . 
• Understand Why Compliance Saves Time and Money: Compliance with FMCSRs will not only save lives, 
but also saves your business time and money. Tracking how much your business spends on non-compliance 
activities can help you understand the many benefits of compliance to your business and why safety is good 
business. 

• Document and Follow Through on Action Plans: Document and follow through on action plans to ensure 
the actions you are taking are creating improvement in safety management and compliance. 

• NOTICE: A pattern and/or repeated violations of the same or related acute or critical regulations 
(violations of the same Part in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations) will cause the maximum penalties allowed by 
law to be assessed under Section 222 of the Motor Carrier Safety Improvement Act of 1999 (MCSIA). A pattern of 
violations means two or more violations of acute and/or critical regulations in three or more Parts of Title 49, Code of 
Federal Regulations discovered during any eligible investigation. Repeated violations means violation(s) of an acute 
regulation of the same Part of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an investigation after one or more 
closed enforcement actions within a six year period and/or violation(s) of a critical regulation in the same Part of Trtle 
49, Code of Federal Regulations discovered in an investigation after two or more closed enforcement actions within a 
six year period. 

• NOTICE: 49 CFR Part 391.23 requires prospective employers to, at a minimum, investigate a driver's 
employment information, crash record, and alcohol and controlled substances history from all employers the driver 
worked for within the previous 3 years. 

The Pre-Employment Screening Program (PSP) is a screening tool that assists motor carriers in investigating crash 
history and roadside safety performance of prospective drivers. The PSP allows motor carriers to purchase 5 years 
of crash data and 3 years of roadside inspection data from the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration's 
(FMCSA) Motor Carrier Management Information System (MCMIS). Records are available 24 hours a day via Web 
request. Motor carriers should visit the following website for more information: 
http://www.psp.fmcsa.dotgov/Pages/default.aspx 

• All motor carriers and truck drivers are needed to fight against terrorism and hijacking. You could be a 
target. Protect yourself, your trucks, your cargo, and your facilities. Discuss with your employees/drivers the "Security 
Measures for Truck Drivers and Companies" which were provided and reviewed with motor carrier official. Motor 
carriers should visit the following website for more information: 
http:/lwww.fmcsa.dot.gov/documents/Hijacking-Brochure.pdf 

For all Investigations that could result in a Penalty Order: 

PLEASE NOTE: The violations discovered during this compliance review may affect the civil penalty 
proposed in any subsequent Penalty Order. In addition, your history of prior violations of the Federal Motor Carrier 
Safety Regulations, Federal Hazardous Material Regulations or the Federal Motor Carrier Commercial Regulations 
may also affect the civil penalty proposed in any subsequent Penalty Order. Receipt of this report acknowledges 
your understanding that the violations discovered by the FM CSA during this review may be used to calculate any civil 
penalty proposed as a result of this review. 

For all Investigations resulting in serious violations: 

Serious violations were recorded on this investigation report. These violations will impact your safety record. 
Furthermore, these violations may result in a follow-up investigation at a later date unless adequate evidence of 
corrective action is forwarded to our office: 
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ACE TRANSPORTS LLC 

U.S. DOT#: 2365172 State#; ••• 

Review Date: 

11/30/2016 I 
Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

Division Administrator: 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
1303 SW First American Place 
Suite 200 
Topeka.Ks 66604 

For a!l lnvestigations resulting in a propcsed conditional or unsat1sfa(;tory rating. 

385.15 
If you believe the proposed rating is in error and there are factual and procedural issues in dispute, Part 385. 1~ (copy 
provided) outlines procedures for petitioning the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration fer an administrative 
review of these findings. YoLJr petition should be add;essed to: 

Chi2f Safety Officer 
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administn:.,tion 
-1200 New Jersey Avenue SE. 
Washington, DC 20590 

385.17 
In addition, a request for a revised rating based on corrective actions mciy be made at any time. Part 385, 17 (copy 
provided) outlines the procedures for such 2 ri:::quest. The request riust be made in writing_ must describe the 
corrective action taken and must indude other documentation that may be relied upon as a bas:s for the requested 
change. Address your written request to 

Division Administrator-
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration 
1303 SW First American Place 
Suite 200 
Topeka,l<s 66604 

Ensure that a CC copy of the letter 1s mailed to: 
Kansas Corporation Commission 
Deputy Director- Gc,ry Davenport 
1500 SW Arrowhead Dr 
Topeka, Ks G66G4 

This !Etter should be submitted as soon as possible 

Information on your complienct:: status. roadside inspections, regulator/ changes, accident countermeasur0s and 
hazardous maleriai incident prevention manual is available on the Internet at the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 
Administranon's web s;te at htlpllv1wv/,frncsG dot.gov/ and http/lwv1w.saferfmcs:-a.dot.gcv!. 

2. DRIVER F!TN!:SS BAS1C PROCESS BREAKDOWN Monitoring and Tracking 

DESCRIPTION OF PROCESS SrtEA!<OOINN Carrier fail::;d to maintain a copy of the meter vehicle record er 
response from each State agency in the dri•:er qua:ificat1on fife, Fa'ling to niairitain a note re:~1t:ng to tf.e annual 
revif:W of the dfrJer's driving n=:;ccrd and Failing to maintain a list or certifica:e relating to vick;tions of motor venicie 
!avvs and ordinance. 

BASIC SPECIFIC RECOMMENDED REMEDIES 

lmp:ernen~ Safety lmpro'1ement Pr<:ctices: The fo 1f::ming are 1ocomrnende;J or::1clices rel2t":!d to ~/oni!orinc and 
Tracking Processes. · ~ 

• !mp1ement sn effective process for monitoring and dccumeniing al! driv.Prs· 1ob functbr:s. training, qual!f1ccit1ons. 
ren;:v1a! dct=-~s, dlscfcsea n1ed;caJ concht1ons. nnd cpe:-aticna~ r2str~ctior;s, lncludir;9 those of drf·Jers on a \valve: 
program or with irnp2irrnents th.cit tna:f t>:; &at:sfied Q'j a S!di Perfotm2n::e Evc.;:rn:icin cettificate, to ensure tha'. 

I; 1
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Q ACE TRANSPORTS LLC Review Date: 

U.S. DOT#: 2365172 State#:- 11/3012016 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

assignments are covered by qualified drivers. . . 
• Review and retain each driver's Motor Vehicle Record (MVR} at least annually to ensure comphance with 
company policies, Federal regulations, and State and local laws and ordinances related to driver fitne~s. If~ ~river 
seems to have numerous violations, the MVR should be reviewed more often. Random MVR checks in addition to 
annual checks are also effective. File the MVR in each driver's driver qualification file after review. 

Maintain each driver's investigation history file in a secure location with limited and controlled access for as long 
as the driver is employed and for three years thereafter. 
• Maintain roadside inspection reports, moving violation records, training records, the Commercial Driver's License 
(COL), the dispatch schedule, bills of lading, and the medical report to help evaluate the performance of all staff 
involved in qualifying drivers (dispatchers and managers) and the effectiveness of the policies and procedures. 
• Implement a system for keeping accurate records of employee driver fitness training needs, such as entry-level 
and HAZMAT training, and completed training, via software, a checklist in the driver's file, and/or another appropriate 
method. 
• Evaluate personnel who are monitoring driver fitness performance by making sure they are reviewing 
driver-assignment and qualification files; applying the performance standards fairly, consistently, and equitably; and 
documenting the evaluations. 

Regularly evaluate the company's driver fitness-related inspection results via the Federal Motor Carrier Safety 
Administration's (FMCSA) website at http://ai.fmcsa.dotgov/SMS. Assess violations for process breakdowns and 
how to remedy them. Use data to help implement an effective process beyond self-reporting to monitor, document. 
and evaluate compliance with driver-fitness regulations and company policies. 

When monitoring and tracking any driver-fitness-related issue, always assess whether it is individual or 
represents a systemic breakdown in one of the Safety Management Processes (Policies and Procedures, Roles and 
Responsibilities, etc.). 

3. Accident Countermeasures is a set of defensive strategies designed to reduce preventable accidents. The strategies 
and forms for implementing accident countermeasures can be found on the FMCSA website at 
http://www.fmcsa.dotgov/forms/print/accidenthtm 

4. Copies of the regulations, forms, Interpretations, and manuals are available from a variety of sources. Check the 
FMCSA website for a current list of suppliers. www.fmcsa.dot.gov/safety-security/eta/index.htm 

5. A copy of your carrier profile can be obtained at no cost from the FMCSA Portal (https:J/portal.fmcsa.dot.gov/login). 

6. Conduct periodic internal reviews of your driver qualification. hours of service control, maintenance, accident 
analysis/reporting, training, and other safety systems to ensure continued compliance with the FMCSR. 

7. Employers are responsible for their officers', employees', agents', consortia, and/or contractors' compliance with the 
requirements of 49 CFR Parts 40 and 382. 

8. Obtain a copy of each driver's driving record and review it annually. 

9. Review the circumstances under which a COL is required. COL and drug testing rules apply to both interstate and 
intrastate commerce. 

10. Do not allow drivers to drive interstate unless they have been physically re-examined each 24 months. 

11. Require all drivers to prepare complete and accurate records of duty status for each day, and to submit them within 
13 days. Maintain all duty status records on file, with all supporting documents, for at least 6 months. 

12. Ob~in from any driver used for the first time {or intermittently) a signed statement showing the total time on-duty 
dunng the preceding seven (7) days and the time at which the driver was last relieved from duty. 
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Review Date 

State#:•• 11/30i2016 

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

13. Ensure that all d>ivers' recorcs of d'...lt/ statt.:s {logs) 2re accurate, Check trem against "suppocting documents" to 
'lerify accuracy Prohibit falsif:cation of iogs by any dr:ver. Review the rules on supportng documents Take 
appropriate action against drivers who falsify logs. 

14. Require all drivers to prepare a written inspection rep·Jrt for each day a vehicle is or.;erated. Ensure that each report is 
signed by the driver certified, and reviewed if defects are reported 

15. This report contains citations of regulations ti1at are d2emed serious in nature and could result in penalbas against 
your company and/or your drivers. 

16. T1'1is review will result in a Safety Rating. 

17. Ensure t1·1at all dnvers subject to pe-emp!oymer:t random. reasonable cat..:se, post accident, return to duty . .and/or 
follow-up co'1troHed substance t,:sting are tested as required b/ 49 CFR Perts 40 and 382 of the FMCSR. 

18. For questions about DOT numbers or biE:mnia! updates: 800·832-5660 or 703-280-4001 
For questions about licensing, 2uthority or MC numbers 202-365-9805 
For questions about insun::nco: 202-385-2423 
Fer household goods complaints 888-DOT-SAFT (308-368-7238) 

19. Within 15 days send a letter to our office explaining your actions taken tc remedy 2 ncn-compliance status. Mari t:i 
Kansas Corporation Ccrnrnissicn, 1500 SW Arrowhead RD. , Tor;eka, KS 66604-4027 

Attention: Gary Davenport 

20. .A.l! Driver Files c.re to include n proper:y signed and executed Road Test and Road Test Cert1fic2te for Cornmerciaf 
Motor Vehicles A cum::-nt COL may be used in piace of Rond Test or Certificate Tank v;:;hides twin and tnple 
trailers are exempt from allowing the COL in place of the road test 

21. Each Driver Qualification Fil::: rnust conte..n a prnparl.1 exncuted and s:gned Cert1ficati::ln of Vio!at:ons and a Annu;i! 
Review of Driving Record completed yearly. 

22. Make certain that all iog booi<'s are completed with every item on the log sheet completed. 395 8 (a1. I terns such as 
81!1 of Lad;ng number commodity transported, ;:ind recap cf daily hours m:..:st be complete::!. 

23. " I understand tnat monetary pen<iHies will be asse:ssed as a result of violations found in this compilsncc review The 
penally schedule can be found at this website· 
http. likcc. ks. gov/trans! perialty _ assessmsnt_ tab!e. htm" 

CarriE:r Signature ________ . ___ _ 

Investigator Sigrmturo 

24. Ma\::e ce:iain that you have Kzmsas Cormnon C2:rie: Autr10ri:y if t!~e situa~io:1 <..-xi:sts thci1 
requi:-e the authority under Kansas State la'l/ The tr~.::nsr;ortation for h\rc point to point 
r~qu:rs*5 the above autnority 

c2rri2r ope·ations 
the St;1te of Kansas 
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Slate#:~ 

Part 8 Requirements and/or Recommendations 

Review Date 

\ 11/3012016 

25. Drivers may not drive a CMV interstate or intrastate unless tt1(;'y tiave been physically examined and certified with a 
Medical Certificate ever/ 24 months 

26. Make certain that all local, state. and 7.::;derai operat1:-,g authorities 2re valid and in p!a~e before you mnking the trip 
that requires them. Interstate for hire transportation requires an va!id MC #and operating authority in addition to the 
required UCR registration fo~ your interstate USDOT number. 

27. You are encouraged ta review your c::imp<:inY's s<:ifetj record at the follcw1ng website: 

httpst /aL fmcsa. dot. gov/lcgir:/default.asp 

You will need to enter your US DOT:; Personnel ldentirication Number (P!N) that has teen provided to you by 
FMCSA in the log in form at the bottom of the page. If 'JOU have forgotten your PIN you only need to cl'.ck on a link on 
the webpage to make a requ.:;st for your PIN to be forwarded to you by u S mail 

Safety Improvement Resources (SI Rs) is a compilation of articles. reports. and other tools designed to assist motor 
earners with im;:;roving their current safety m:rn2gernent practices. SI Rs are searchable by nescurce number. Br'\S!C 
or safety management practice (Sl,lP) Please rder to any Safety Improvement Resource numbers included within 
the recon1rnendat1ons. 

You arc encouraged to viev1 c:ll or tr.e SI Rs a: the fo!:ow!ng website: http://ai.fmcsa.dct.gov/srns1Data/carrier_sir.aspx 

28. Acc1der.t reports from government og0ncies er insurers are to be kept for all recordabie accidents for a period of 3 
years from the date the accident occur;cd 

Please provide a copy of t·ie nsccrdabie 2cc1d·::nt report that occurred on ttle date listed below. 

Date: 12-23-15 
Place: Johnsto\vn, Co 
.'\ge1:cy: Johnstm·m,Co Police Dept. 

Da:s. 05-10-16 
Place: Big Cabin. Ok 
Agency. Big Cabin. Ok Police Dept. 

Please submit the copy llf the report within 30 clays lo the following 8ddress. 

Kansas Corporation Comrn::'lsion 
1500 SW Arrowhesd Rd 
Topeka. l\s 6660.:,~~027 
Attrr Gary Davenport 

29. M&f<"i certain that a!i c•i":ers cf comrnerci2l motor v..::n:cies 11ave a reco1d check o: their (lriving record at least e11ery 
12 rnonUi.:> and within 30 days of their initi?.l empioyunent. 

30. Fi'v1CSA recently Bnnounce: planned improvements to the Cmner Safe!/ rJle;;;;surc:11cnt Syslem (Si\iS) VJhich was 
1mp!emer.t2j in December 2010 as pJrt of the Agen::y's broader Ccrnpl;an:e, Safeiy. Accctmtabil1ty (CSA) irnt!ative. 
,; preview cf thess irnprovem .. ?n!s is currentlv avrnlnb:c to motor carriers. The system chances are s::hedu'ed to be 
avz;ilab!e lo the pct;!1c in Jci!y 2J12. Tr1ere will be add1ticna\ opoortunity for pub;ic ccmrnenton the af:er til-:: 
prcvl.zv; p9riod ends :n Jd!y 20 12. 
The improvements ta SMS 2re based on ongoing on::ilysis nnd f<::ndoa:::k from enforcement personne'. the motor 
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'1 ACE TRANSPORTS LLC 
U.S. DOT#: 2365172 State#:-

Part B Requirements and/or Recommendations 

carrier industry, and other stakeholders. The changes more effectively identify and prioritize high-risk and other 
unsafe motor carriers for enforcement interventions designed to reduce commercial motor vehicle crashes and 
hazardous materials incidents. 

Review Date: 

11/3012016 

Motor carrier's currently have the ability to preview how the improvements impact their individual safety data in SMS. 
These improvements include: (1) Changes to the SMS methodology that identify higher risk carriers while addressing 
industry biases; (2) better applications of SMS results for Agency interventions by more accurately identifying safety 
sensitive carriers (i.e., carriers transporting people and carriers hauling hazardous materials {HM)}, so that such firms 
can be selected for CSA interventions at more stringent levels; and, (3) more specific fact-based displays of SMS 
results on the SMS Web site. 
The data preview may be found at http://csa.fmcsa.dot.gov/. During the data preview period, the Agency requests 
comments on the impacts of the changes. 

31. Make certain that all COL holders that operate COL vehicles are in a random drug and alcohol testing selection pool 
with only other COL operators. This gives COL operators fair and equal chance of selection for drug and alcohol 
testing. 

32. Provide proof that the company supervisor listed below has been trained and certified with training on alcohol and 
drug abuse and provide this agency a copy of such certification. 

33. Please provide documentation of reinstatement of your federal operating authority. 

34. I acknowledge that these requirements and/or recommendations have been discussed with me and my questions 
have been answered. I understand that failure to satisfactorily remedy the above-listed requirements, and/or failure 
to comply with Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes and Regulations could result in the suspension of [Ace 
Transports LLC) operating authority and/or the impoundment of [Ace Transports LLC] vehicles. 

Carrier Signature _________ _ 

Investigator Signature ___________ _ 
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ATTACHMENT "B" 



Crash - Detail View w Report#: C02015001756 
No DataQs account found, access to dispute has been disabled. 

"'·' ,·. Print 

Carrier Information 

Legal Name: ACE TRANSPORTS LLC Business Address: ------llllHERRYVALE, KS 67335-8555 

USDOT #: 2365172 Business Phone: $ j JJj c 
MC/MX#: 817333 Business Fax: 
Entity Type: CARRIER Contact Mobile Phone: 

Crash Information Crash Environment 

TWO-WAY 
Number of Fatalities: 0 Injuries: 0 Traffic Level: TRAFFICWAY, NOT Weather: 

DIVIDED 

Tow Away: Y Vehicles In Crash: 2 Access Control: PARTIAL ACCESS Light Level: 
CONTROL 

Surface Condition: ICE 

Crash Location Driver Information 

View Full Report 

State 
Census#: 

FOG 

DAYLIGHT 

Date& Time: ~~~~12015 City & State: 

Location: ~5 FRONTAGE County: 

JOHNSTOWN, , 
COLORADO Name. 

LARIMER DOB: 

it a 1 Citation Issued:@ 

License#: 

Reporting Information 

Reporting State: COLORADO Reporting Sequence #: 1 

JOHNSTOWN 
POLICE 

Reporting Agency: DEPARTMENT State Recordable: y 

Officer Badge #: 

Report#: 

Federally Recordable: Y 

C02015001756 

Age: - License State: KS 

Vehicle Information 

VIN: 

Plate#: 

License State: 

Configuration: 

•' 

~ ·• . . '' .. 
···""o-l 

••••8192?21582 HM Placards: 

149772 Release of Cargo: 

KS Body Type: 

VAN/ENCLOSED BOX GVW: 

GVWRange: 

VAN/ENCLOSED 
BOX 

MORE THAN 
26,000 POUNDS 



ATTACHMENT "C" 



DRIVERNEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT Query Central 3.4 

Colorado State Patrol 
Motor Carrier Safety 
15075 South Golden Road 
Golden, CO 80401 
Phone: (303)273-1875 Fax: (303)273-1939 

ACETRANSPORTSLLC 
233 ii 
CHERRYVALE. KS 67335-8555 

Report Number: COPF04400856 
Inspection Date: 09/15/2016 
Start: 2:45 PM MT End:03:12 PM MT 
Inspection Level: II - Walk-Around 

HM Inspection Type: None 

State: KS 

USDOT#: 02365172 Phone#: ____ _ 

Driver: HALL. JESS N 
License# if 6 I dSI 
Date of Birth•. •••• 
CoDriver: 

MC/MX#: 817333 Fax#: 
State#: 

Location: LIMON POE WB 

Highway: 170 
County: LINCOLN, CO 

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION 

Unit Tvpe Make Year State 

1 TT KW 2010 KS 
~ 

•• 

License#: 
Date of Birth: 

MilePost: 360 
Origin: SALINA, KS 

Shipper: NiA 

Destination: FORT COLLINS, CO 
Bill of Lading: NIA 
Cargo: EMPTY 

State: 

Eauioment ID 

3 

VIN GVWR 

-----21356 52,000 

CVSA # New CVSA # OOS# 

BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS: No Brake Measurements Required For Level 2 

VIOLATIONS 

Via Code 
393.83G 

393.75C 

393.75A2 

393.47A 

Section 
393.83(g) 

393.75(c) 

393. 75{a)(2) 

393.47(a) 

HazMat: No HM Transported. 

Special Checks: Size & Weight: 

State Information: 
Closest City/TownNillage: LIMON: 

Unit OOS Citation# 
1 N 

N 

N 

1 y 041616247 

Verify Crash 
N N 

N N 

N N 

u N 

Violations Discovered 
Exhaust leak under truck cab and/or sleeper: 
Exhaust leak under cab 

Tire-other tread depth less than 2/32 of inch: 
Axle 3 R/I tire tread depth less than 2/32" 
Tire-tread and/or sidewall separation: Axle 3 UI 
tire tread separation 

Inadequate brakes for safe stopping: Brake 
drum and linings axle 3 Right contaminated 
by oil 

Placard: No Cargo Tank: 

I hereby declare vehicles so marked tote "OUT OF SERVICE" No person shall operate such v<:h1c:es unt:i tne out-cf-service defects have been rep;wed and vehicles have teen 
restorec to safe operating concition 

If the inspector p;aced the vehicle out-of-service. a signature is required below rn addit1c11 to the carrer cff:c1a»s signature. i HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL VIOLATIONS 
INDICATED ABOVE HAVE BEEN REPAIRED. 

Failure to return !h's report with the requ:red cer:1ficatcn can result m penalties u::> to S 1.GOO pe1 day for each d:iy the v1ola1'0n co1'.1m:es. uo to a lo'.al of $10.000 

Facd1tv Date 

All defects noted on th:s sheet must be corrected. A responsible company off:c1ai must then cf,rNy below t~at ail defects t1ave been corrected RETURN THIS FORM \;\/JTHIN 15 
DAYS to the Motor Carrier Safety Section at the address 011 this form 

S1qnatme Of Motor Carrier X: 

Report Prepared By: 
T. NELSON 

Badge#: 
PE6022 

Copy Received By 
JESS HALL 

x 

Title Date 

Page 1 of 1 

1111111111111/llllll11111111111 I II Iii 
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ATTACHMENT "D" 



Crash - Detail View !€!) Report#: OKOXB0000416 
No DataQs account found, access to dispute has been disabled. View Full Report 

Carrier Information 

Legal Name: ACE TRANSPORTS LLC Business Address: ........ CHERRYVALE, KS 67335-8555 

USDOT #: 2365172 Business Phone: 

MC/MX#: 817333 Business Fax: 
Entity Type: CARRIER Contact Mobile Phone: 

Crash Information 

Number of Fatalities: O Injuries: 

y Vehicles In Crash: 2 

Crash Environment 

Traffic Level: 

Access Control: 

TWO-WAY 
TRAFFICWAY, 
DIVIDED, POSITIVE 
BARRIER 

Weather: 

Light Level: 

State 
Census#: 

NO ADVERSE 
CONDITIONS 

DAYLIGHT Tow Away: 
Surface Condition: DRY 

Crash Location 

Date&Tlme: 

Location: 

Reporting Information 

Reporting State: 

01/2212016 
09:36 

S.H. 351 

City & State: 

(MUSKOGEE County: 
T.P.) 

Driver Information 

BROKEN 
ARROW, • 
OKLAHOMA Name. 

WAGONER DOB: 

Age: 

Vehicle Information 

OKLAHOMA Reporting Sequence #: 1 VIN: 

OKLAHOMA 
Reporting Agency: HIGHWAY State Recordable: y Plate#: 

PATROL 

Officer Badge #: 00500 Federally Recordable: Y License State: 

Report#: 
OKOXB0000416 Configuration: 

TYLER L EDWARDS Citation Issued: NO 

License#: a 'l a - License State: KS 

••••93°1205 
HM Placards: 

Release of Cargo: 

KS Body Type: 

VAN/ENCLOSED BOX GVW: 

GVWRange: 

N 

VAN/ENCLOSED 
BOX 

MORE THAN 
26,000 POUNDS 



ATTACHMENT "E" 



-'• 

-.. 

. .. 

/ 

t 
1 
i .•"- .• ~--· --· . L:.-r 

~,·~-1~~. 
~ "' ' 
:. .4 ... - _, •... •' ' ' 

,_,, ... ... 
"~1 

,..- .,,- --·'"'""".: ·-·.~ .. ·.~.t··-·· :.. 
F\ •. ___ ,, __ ...... ~-"'""' 

:::1. 

;. 

I 
j . ' 

'" -. ' 

~?" ,,,;) 
'Vo .... 

,~""t 

\ 



' -

---_--.-__ -.. ~. 
~·­
' 

··,,_;;. 

~.,"'" ...... 
:cy i ~-



ATTACHMENT "F" 



\. 

___ /QJ::tl:l!_Ll.6 .. 
'Rl'.:CAP 

, Drnn 11'!.ii~~., ~II hb'lll'I !'":.-»::i-:-ln:• f,;; d:;l~11).1v•. 1 Ctm1vbu •f 
j·out t.~1t1.uh..Srq. 

. l';Jt' .\~ h>>l<i\' wn~1\H;1\ 

i {MmHlll !l>ay\ ffr:ul 
~---1-(i~~.-;t~~·(;: 1.;:;;;;;·· 

Tl'L~l ;\Vih·:~ Drt-dn~ 'l\>1li.W 

1. OFF 

2. SLEEl'E!~ 
DEHTH 

:.1. DPJV!l\G 

•l. ON DUTY 
r;;'Ji JHi'.i.'1~;{).~ 

Mtfr 
1w:11r 

llEl\:l:\P.JCS 

r: 
!'~ 
i'. 
i SH£PPtNG 
i DOCUMFN1'S: 

Na?nt• or ('i'lrdt'J 1)f C:11dt~fS 11,11.1r. fft>f;'lf 

fol:tl lllil>"'~' To<l<W ·-----· __ .. _/._i,;i,;()"ii\,;, :\;j;j;;.:,;;·- - . - ---- ·-·-------·--·--·--·------ ····· l;;;E;,'~~:.\) 
.. . . r~-
1 .. ··-·-·------- ----·-·-- - - •.• ' 

l' ;~\.~----·-·-~··~-.,.~·· 
l Tnl.~l l;o•ui,, vii 

' < '.,1!i;!y ~-~~-~ ; \!,ljc'> 

5 6 7 8 9 10 l 1 l'\OON 1 2 3 •1 5 G 7 8 9 10 !l 
r-rrtl-fT'i'"TTT!TfTt T 1 Tf .. r11· j'!Ti'f°: ··\ rt rrrliTTfTTTJ··rrT.fTrr-f·rp·1 Trr(1·;--r·irt T-f·rrrf"rrrf-r1Tj. 
l·t!t\il ll'.l\l~,t~1~~.~,,t(.,\!1l,.~l1, 

0-f-~) {) V·-) 
\ 

. 11~.-fa\!:q h~i.\} 

c,·::il1!;'.1• 
t(:l/ll)r!<A' 

tH t.•iiwa:l,• 

;,='.,\ 'c,01a .. ,,u 
'.!fiiq !,1>,f A liJ~·:-.. 
~;1i;\'h'lh:~: :,'>'!,>:I 

~F.J;\11\r.(;lhy 
lhh't-r:, -

}A. 
~7~~-:~.~:~;·: jj~~;;·:~~~~~~;~~~~ 

j"'".""H11!""''Y· 
di. 
f ·~.~·t;:;,;.::--
t ,~-...1.\l.tt<k 
1 wmNtll'A 

1-.:(l M w.IWJ'i A,+ 

i 

ll/L or Mnnifoo:t No. ·~ olc't? ,) 
or I AJ · u··Cl 
.... ·-----·-----·--·--·-···· - . --- # . tt' "'-

) 
.vdlc /t_//Cf? 

( £, _________ _ 
~ Tut.ii \;.,nu~'" 
((.htt~' h-'>t i <l..l}"L 

i:tfrlnt~ir1tlW;1y. 

i •lfn>n;:;rr!il'ir 
; -~~·hHM ~~~~Ht 

Ship-11e'r & Cosnn10-dity F.1nn 1"rn~1~ n! j}la..::c yuu \·cp<irtt•<\ a:\d whtH' ~-d~·a~,1·~1 from '.\"\}1·1~ ;rnd •Nlwa and 'Nhrf\' t•:1t:h -1:ha1i~,. »ftiuty t•t·~·1Hn·:t : 
From: __ _ 

- USE Tll\11': STANDARD J'.T HOME TERMINAL 
To:-----------------·-"~-.. --------! 

Cq.>yn~~M 2013 J S. l\t'1J;~J !. A5sOci:)1os, ~:"ic All :i;n:.s w~nrvufJ 4017209 l 



ATTACHMENT "G" 



00114 

00114 

00114 

00114 

001 f4 

00114 

03114 

00114 

00114 

00114 

00114 

00114 

OJ11~ 

00114 

00114 

00114 

00114 

00114 

00114 

C0114 

00111. 

C0114 

00114 

00114 

00114 

0~1!4 

00114 

00114 

00114 

00114 

00114 

00114 

no1111 

ACE TRANSPORTS LLC 

2016·10·12 17:34 

2016-10-13 18.39 

2016-10·13 18:49 

2016·10·14 17.1B 

2016-10·14 19.21 

2015·10·15 18 49 
2016·10·!6 00:16 

2016-10-:6 00'16 

2016·10-1f 00 16 

2015.10.15 00 19 

2015·10-16 00:19 

2016-10-16 00:19 

2016-10-11 1051 

2015·10·17 10.56 
2016-10-18 08:36 

2016-10-18 16:29 

2016·10·18 20:10 

2016-10-20 01.00 

2016-10-ZI 16 47 

201!) .. 10·21 16 41 

2016-10-24 10 SJ 

2016-10-24 12.09 

2016-1().24 20:03 

2016-10·24 20.19 

2016-10-25 16:35 

2016-10-26 01:55 

2016-10·26 18:31 

201s-10-2s rn 3a 

2016-10-27 14:16 

2016·10-27 21:26 

2016-10-27 21:28 

2016-10-28 06:39 

2016-10-28 17:21 

717257 

0077605976 04 

0077010501 

137561 
00880!)4503 04 

566170 

498275 

492838 

458027 
454924 

453365 

457279 

0074024135 04 

007403100') 04 

0079397131 04 

183341 

524585 

00803205€9 0·1 

196978 

0076327202 08 

009275019.i ca 

0092632099 8 

0093065082 OS 

0093073455 

415568 

cos2s3s111 oa 

0107·10500·0 

0'.07407147 08 

0083584131 08 
610202 

633005 

00838f:M4~ 05 

(Jn95272078 

Dins 
Chris 

Ctms 
Chns 

Chns 

Chris 

Oms 
Chris 

Chris 
Ch11s 
Chris 

Chris 

Chris 

Chris 
Chrl! 

Chris 
Chris 

Ctms 

Chris 

Ouis 

Ons 
Ct1ns 

Chris 

Chn• 
Chr1s 
Ctiris 

C11r1s 

Chris 
Chns 
Chris. 
Chns 
Chris 

C'..tirl~ 

2016-10-01 

1072465 

10300000 

1073085 

1013759 

1073759 
1074309 

1075229 

813452 

81-1164 

25 

814321 

350 

a 152ss 

22123 

815706 

816151 

816793 

2125 

Transaction Report 

End Dato: 2016-10-31 Carrlerld 159389 

ATM 

PllOT SALINA 903 

PILOT SALINA 903 

ATM 

FJ-LIMON 621 

ATM 

AlM-OE81T NETWORK 

ATM-DEBIT NETWORK 

ATM-DEBIT NETWORK 

ATM-DEBIT NETWORK 
ATM-DEBIT NET\'IORK 
ATM-DEBIT NETWORK 

FJ· TULSA 706 

FJ-TULSA 706 
PILOT COLBY 920 

ATM 
DEBIT NETWORK 

PILOT SALINA 903 

ATM 

FJ-TULSA 706 

FJ·LIMON 621 

FJ-/\URORA 619 
FJ-AURORA 619 

FJ·AIJRORA 619 

ATl.1 

PILOT SALINA 903 

PILOT DENVER 316 

PILOT OENVER 316 

PILOT SALINA 903 
ATM 

ATM 

PILO l COLBY 920 

FJ-AURORA 619 

Page 1or3 

INDEPENDENCE KS 

SALINA KS 

SALINA KS 

DENVER CO 

Lft,ION CO 

ATM-DEBIT Ni:TIVORK UT 

ATM-DEBITNETWORK UT 

ATM-DEBIT NETWORK LJT 

ATM·OE811'" NETWORK UT 

ATM-DEBIT NETWORK UT 

ATM-DEBIT NETWORK LJT 

AT\1·DE911 NETWORK UT 

TULSA OK 

TULSA OK 

COLBY 

DENVER 
AURORA 

SAUNA 

OKMULGEE 

TULSA 

LIMON 

AURORA 

AURORA 

AURORA 

WIN FEILD 

SALINA 

DENVER 

DENVER 

SALINA 

LEON 

LEON 

COUJY 

AURORA 

KS 

co 
co 
KS 

OK 
OK 

co 
co 
co 

co 
KS 
KS 

co 

co 
KS 

KS 

KS 

KS 

co 

2.00 

1.00 

0.85 

2 00 

1.00 

2.00 

0.85 

1.25 
1.00 

2.00 
2.00 

1.00 

2.00 

1.00 

0.65 
1.25 

0.65 

o.es 
2.00 
1.00 

1.25 

0 85 

0.85 
2.00 

2.00 

1.00 

0.65 

;>016-11-301546 

Contract Id: All 

CADV 

ULSD 

OIL 

CADV 

STAX 

SCLE 

CAOV 

ULSD 

CADV 

CADV 

ATMD 
ATMD 

ATMD 

ATMB 

ATMO 

ATMB 

ULSD 

CADV 

ULSD 

CADV 

CADV 

CADV 
ULSD 

SCLE 

CAOV 

CAOV 

ULSD 

SCLE 

CADV 

ULSD 

CADV 

lJLSD 

Oil 
STAX 
SCLE 

CADV 

ULSD 

SCLE 
CADV 
SCLE 

CAOV 

ULSD 

ULSD 

CAOV 

CADV 

LJLSD 

c .. ov 
SCLE 

2.599 

2.5!19 

:2.3Jn 

2.599 

2.599 

2.299 

2.599 

2599 

2.590 

z.s99 
2.599 

?.MH1 

4.00 

\.00 
1,00 
1.00 

1.00 

135.56 
1.0J 
LO!l 
1.00 

I 00 

1 00 

1 00 

1.00 

~ O:l 

169.12 

1.00 

116.1~ 

1 00 
1.00 

1.00 
49.94 

1.CO 

1.00 

1.00 

1~8-00 

1.00 
~.00 

79.37 

1.00 
111.33 

4.00 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

11565 
1 00 
1 00 

1.00 

1.00 

3-1.00 

1'\9.16 
, 00 

1.00 

100.19 

1.00 

1.0~ 

usotGalloo 

280.00 N USOIGoUon 

19.99 N USO/Gallon 

2 CO N U SO/Ga'1on 

1 .75 N USO/Gallon 

11 .oo N usOJGollon 

12275 N USO/Gallon 

352.31 N USO/Ga'lon 

7 .00 N USO/Gallon 

&: oo N uso1Ga11on 

2 00 N uso1Ga11on 

2 QO N USO/Go'Jon 

2oa N USO/Gallon 

2 CO N USD/Ga1lon 
2 .00 N USO/Gallon 

2.00 N USOIG<>'lon 

N USD/Gal'nn 395.57 

21.00 

30\.86 

2000 N 

N. USD/Gailoti 

N uSD/Gn~!OO 

202.so N 

42.86 N 

t29 78 N 
11.00 N 

uso;Ga·!o!"l 

uso1Ga1tnn 
USD/GOl\on 

uso1Go'!e1' 
U$0/GaloP 

5.00 N USD/Ga'lon 

63"5 N usDJGo\lon 
USC/GaHon 
uso1oa11011 
USOJGa:1on 

usotGalo" 
uso1Ga'lon 

uso/Gn'lon 

USD'Gaicn 

340.24 N 
\1,00 N 

36~0 N 

206.29 N 
100.00 N 

28934 N 

1999 N 
1.70 N USO/Gallon 

\ 1 00 N USDfGailon 

,02-99 r-.: uso.1Ga;!on 
J00.56 N USO/Ga Ion 

11.00 N USDIGa•.1on 

2 00 N 

11,00 N 

60.00 N 

88.36 N 

387.67 N 

202.sn N 

1B2 !O N 

USDIGn1oo 

USOIGai1on 

USO/Gallon 

USDIGa\lon 

uSOfGal!on 
USO/Gollon 

US0/Gnl1on 
USOIGaRon 

260.39 N 

15.00 N 

11.00 N 

USDfGallon 

uso1Ga11on 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

17-TRAM-260-PEN 
I, the undersigned, certify that the true copy of the attached Order has been served to the following parties by means of 

first class maiVhand delivered on ___ JA_N_0_5_2_0_17 __ _ 

TINA F. EDWARDS, OFFICE MANAGER 
ACE TRANSPORTS LLC 
3245A HIGHWAY 169 
CHERRYVALE, KS 67335 
acetransportsllc@gmail.com 

AHSAN LATIF, LITIGATION COUNSEL 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
1500 SW ARROWHEAD RD 
TOPEKA, KS 66604-4027 
Fax: 785-271-3354 
a. latif@kcc.ks.gov 

/S/ DeeAnn Shupe 
DeeAnn Shupe 

Order Mailed Date 

JAN 0 6 2017 


